
8850 SW State Hwy 3, Bremerton, WA 98312 | 360.674.2381 | www.portofbremerton.org 
 
 

 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

 
A G E N D A 

September 25, 2018  Bill Mahan Conference Room 
6:00 PM Port Administration Offices 
 Bremerton Nat’l Airport Terminal Bldg 
 8850 SW State Hwy 3, Bremerton 
 
Call to Order  

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Agenda 

Consent Items 
 
All matters listed under Consent Items have been distributed to each member of the 
Commission for reading and study, are considered to be routine, and will be enacted by one 
motion of the Commission with no separate discussion.  If separate discussion is desired, that 
item may be removed from the Consent Items and placed under Action Items by request. 
 

A. Minutes of the regular business meeting of September 25, 2018. 

B. Payment of checks #103478 through #103505 and #78301 through #78304 and #78310 
through #78353 from the General Fund for $164,411.41; #78305 through #78309 from 
the Construction Fund for $69,112.90 and the payment of payroll taxes for $17,228.77.. 

Information Items 

1. Bremerton Pilots Association (BPA) Scholarship Request – Doug Haughton 

Work Study Session 

1. 2019 Budget - Allocation of Port Resources to Community Agencies/Groups 

Citizen Comments: Open to the public for comment. Speakers are asked to keep their comments to less 
than 3 minutes. A Commissioner may request to waive the 3 minute time limit. Please 
feel free to submit further comments in writing to the Clerk of the Board. 



Agenda for September 25, 2018 
Page 2 

** The Commission may add and take action on other items not listed on the Agenda ** 

Action Items 

Commission New Business 

Staff Reports 

Commission Reports 

Executive Session (if necessary) 

Adjournment 
 
 

Regular business and other meetings that may be attended by members of the Board 
Date Time Meeting 

09/25 12:30 pm CANCELLED  Kitsap Aerospace & Defense Alliance (KADA) Steering Committee 

09/25 6 pm *Commission Regular Meeting – Bill Mahan Conference Rm 

09/27 9 am Puget Sound Regional Council (PSRC) Operations Committee 

09/27 10 am PSRC Executive Board 

09/27 1 pm Kitsap Aerospace & Defense Alliance (KADA) Annual Meeting 

10/02 10:15 am Kitsap Regional Coordinating Council (KRCC) Executive Board 

10/03 1 pm PSRC Economic Development Board 

10/08  Columbus Day – all Port offices OPEN 

10/9 10:00 am *Commission Regular Meeting – Bill Mahan Conference Rm 
 

Meetings are subject to change or cancellation 
*Denotes events in which two (2) or more Commissioners may attend 



8850 SW State Hwy 3, Bremerton, WA 98312 | 360.674.2381 | www.portofbremerton.org 
 
 

 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING 

 
M I N U T E S 

September 11, 2018  Bill Mahan Conference Room 
10:00 AM Port Administration Offices 
 Bremerton Nat’l Airport Terminal Bldg 
 8850 SW State Hwy 3, Bremerton 
 
Commissioners and Staff Present 

Commissioners 
Larry Stokes 
Cary Bozeman 
Axel Strakeljahn 

Staff Members 
Jim Rothlin 
Fred Salisbury 
Sherman Hu 
Arne Bakker 

 
James Weaver 
Tim Mensonides 
Ginger Waye 
Jim Ryan, Atty 

 
Call to Order  

President Stokes called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. and led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

On the anniversary of 9/11, Commissioner Bozeman recalled a personal story of a friend 
working in the second twin tower who had over 1,000 employees he was able to successfully lead 
out of the building before it collapsed.  

Commissioner Stokes recalled the ceremony he was humbled to participate in when a metal 
remnant of the towers was installed as a 9/11 Memorial at Evergreen Rotary Park. 

Commissioner Strakeljahn reminded everyone of how we need to support our military and first 
responders for all they do in keeping us safe. 

Commissioner Stokes called for a moment of silence in remembrance of the 9/11 attacks.  

Approval of Agenda 
 

It was moved by STRAKELJAHN, seconded by BOZEMAN to: 

Approve the Agenda as presented. 

MOTION CARRIES, 3-0 
 

Draf
t



Regular Business Meeting Minutes 
September 11, 2018 

Page 2 of 3 

Consent Items 

A. Minutes of the regular business meeting and executive session of August 28, 2018. 

B. Payment of checks #103447 through #103477 and #78242 and #78243 through #78245 
and #78253 through #78300 from the General Fund for $162,863.00; #78246 through 
#78252 from the Construction Fund for $199,919.67 and the payment of payroll taxes for 
$18,543.19. 

It was moved by BOZEMAN, seconded by STRAKELJAHN to: 

Approve the Consent Items as presented. 

MOTION CARRIES, 3-0 
 
Information Items 
 

1. Port Orchard Development Update – Steve Sego, Waterman Investment Partners LLC 

Mr. Sego provided background on the City of Port Orchard’s request for proposals for 
development of a downtown area around 640 Bay Street and the subsequent acceptance 
of Waterman Investment Partners proposal. He shared details of the development 
process including its challenges and where the process currently stands. He explained 
the benefits for the development area falling within a newly established Opportunity 
Zone.  

Using diagrams of the project area, Mr. Sego led discussion with the Board on the 
Partners opportunity to expand the project area and their request for the Port to consider 
providing a “first right of refusal” for a Port-owned parcel to the west of Kitsap Bank and 
7-Eleven along Bay Street. The Board was supportive and requested CEO Rothlin work 
with Mr. Sego to draft a proposal.  

 
Citizen Comments - None 
 
Action Items 
 

1. Final Acceptance for the Olympic View Industrial Park Building #4 Roof Project with 
Humphrey Construction, Inc. 
Presented by Tim Mensonides, Airport Manager 

It was moved by STRAKELJAHN, seconded by STOKES to: 

Accept as final the Olympic View Industrial Park (OVIP) Building #4 Roof Project 
construction contract with Humphrey Construction Inc., in the amount of $86,110.00 

Following discussion; 

MOTION CARRIES, 3-0 
 

Draf
t



Regular Business Meeting Minutes 
September 11, 2018 

Page 3 of 3 

Commission New Business 
 
Commissioner Bozeman 

• Introduced the idea of formulating a master plan for the industrial park so it can be 
determined what the 500 acres could look like. There was discussion and concurrence by 
the Board. 

 
Staff Reports 
 
Jim Rothlin, Chief Executive Officer 

• Introduced the new Director of Marine Facilities, James Weaver, providing his 
background and stating he stood out from the other strong applicants with his 
connection to the community and his ability to coordinate ideas and processes between 
public/private partners. Mr. Weaver expressed his thanks for the opportunity and 
provided insight into his passion for the community and why he is a good fit for the 
position. The Board welcomed Mr. Weaver and discussed some of their expectations.  

 
Commission Reports 
 
Commissioner Stokes 

• Met with a prospective tenant at his request and was excited with what he had to say; 
however, it is future development so will not go into detail at this time. 

 
Executive Session - None 
 
Adjournment 
 

There being no further business before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 10:45 a.m. 
 

Submitted,      Approved, 
 
 
 
Jim Rothlin      Axel Strakeljahn 
Chief Executive Officer    Commission Secretary 
September 20, 2018     September 25, 2018 
 

Draf
t



Proposed 2019 Budget Draft - Community Activities
2016 2017 2018 2019

Final Budget Final Budget Final Budget Proposed Budget Comments
Allocation of Port Resources to Community Agencies / Groups
Kitsap Regional Coordinating Council 8,800.00        9,199.00        9,658.95        9,336.10                   2019 Per Axel Email 
Puget Sound Regional Council 4,766.00        4,957.00        5,155.28        5,361.49                   4% estimated increase 
Washington Public Ports Assn. 11,125.00      11,125.00      11,125.00      11,125.00                
Port of Olympia Foreign Trade Zone 25.00              25.00              25.00              -                             FTZ 
Kitsap Economic Development Alliance (KEDA) 15,000.00      15,000.00      15,000.00      15,000.00                
Kitsap Aerospace & Defense Alliance (KADA) 10,000.00      10,000.00      10,000.00      10,000.00                
Leadership Kitsap 1,000.00        1,000.00        1,000.00                  Based on 2018 actual pay
Visit Kitsap Peninsula  2,000.00        2,000.00        2,000.00        2,000.00                   POM $1,000, and Bremerton $1,000 
Sub -Totals 51,716.00      53,306.00      53,964.23      53,822.59                

Other Community Events
Blackberry Festival/Bremerton Rotary 1,000.00        1,000.00 1,000.00 2,500.00  Blackberry Fest - sponsorship levels increased 2019 
Airport Fly-In & Car Show 1,000.00        1,000.00        5,000.00        2,500.00
Bremerton Pilots Association 3,500.00        3,500.00        3,500.00        3,500.00                   Scholarship Fund 
Explore Port Orchard 1,000.00        1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00  Events featured on Explore PO website 
Fathoms of Fun (POM) 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00 2,500.00  Concerts by the Bay 
Fathoms of Fun (POM) 2,500.00 2,500.00  2019 Sinclair Fireworks Show 
KEDA Decision Makers I & II 850.00            850.00            850.00            850.00                       Semiannual KEDA meeting sponsorships ($250 for Decision Maker I; $600 for Decision Maker II) 
Kitsap Peninsula Water Trails 250.00            250.00                       Remain same in 2019 
Kitsap Harbor Festival 5,000.00        4,000.00 3,000.00 2,500.00  POM $1,250, and Bremerton $1,250 
Legislative Luncheon 2,000.00        2,000.00                  
Puget Sound Naval Association 15,000.00 0.00  Per Axel's email - remove in 2019 per Arne's note 
Future Economic Development Opportunities 10,000.00  Commissioner's request 
Rock the Dock (Bremerton Marina) 5,000.00        5,000.00 5,000.00 2,500.00  To match Concerts by the Bay Sponsorship 
West Sound Expo 300.00            300.00            150.00            -                             Event cancelled in 2018 
Other 350.00            1,000.00        1,000.00        -                             Unanticipated events 
Sub -Totals 23,500.00      20,150.00      42,750.00      32,600.00                

TOTAL 75,216.00      73,456.00      96,714.23      86,422.59                



From: Axel Strakeljahn 
Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 3:21 PM
To: Tim Mensonides
Subject: Re: BPA Scholarship Funding for 2019

Thank you 
Please add to the budget process 

Axel 

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 3, 2018, at 2:29 PM, Tim Mensonides <timm@portofbremerton.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon Commissioners,

Please see the scholarship request from Bremerton Pilot’s Association President Jim
Posner for the 2019 Port Budget. The BPA will also be submitting a formal request
letter within the next month.

Kind Regards,

Tim Mensonides, C.M.

mailto:/O=PORT OF BREMERTON/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ARNEB
mailto:GingerW@portofbremerton.org
mailto:360-674-2381
http://www.portofbremerton.org/
file:////c/%20https:/www.facebook.com/PortBremerton
mailto:timm@portofbremerton.org


Airport Manager
Bremerton National Airport

8850 SW State Hwy 3, Bremerton, WA 98312 
Direct: 360-813-0828 | Main: 360-674-2381 | Fax: 360-674-2807

“The airport runway is the most important main street in any town.”
-Norm Crabtree, former aviation director for the state of Ohio.

portofbremerton.org

FIND US ON FACEBOOK!

From: Jim Posner [mailto:jimposner@comcast.net] 
Sent: Friday, August 3, 2018 1:21 PM
To: Tim Mensonides
Cc: Doug Haughton; Kim Sellick; Pat Heseltine
Subject: BPA Scholarship Funding for 2019

The Honorable Commissioners of the Port of Bremerton:

Over the years, the Port of Bremerton has generously provided funds
to augment the Bremerton Pilots Association’s Youth Aviation
Scholarship program.  We have graduated many new pilots through
this program by providing matching funds to support their training
expenses; six just this year.

All training is done through Avian Flight Center which directly
supports our airport’s Fixed Base Operator (FBO) and benefits
Kitsap County youth.  Clearly a win-win situation for all.

This country is facing a severe pilot, mechanic and flight instructor
shortage.  Our and similar scholarship programs around the country
are working hard to address this shortage.  Many of our graduates go
on to become professional pilots.

We at the Bremerton Pilots Association are making plans to ramp up
our program, planning fund-raising events such as auctions, private
donations plus negotiating participation in local events to contribute
at least part of their proceeds to the scholarship treasury.  As an
example, the upcoming Fly-In and Car Show will generate a
substantial amount in this way.  I request that the Port similarly

mailto:360-674-2381
http://www.portofbremerton.org/
http://www.fb.com/PortBremerton
mailto:jimposner@comcast.net


ramp up its level of contribution from one scholarship as it has in
the past ($3,500) to an additional full scholarship ($7,000 total) in
the 2019 budget.

As you know, all funds received go directly to flight training.  There
are no administrative expenses and all management is performed on
a volunteer basis.

Thank you for your consideration.

Jim Posner
President - Bremerton Pilots Association

https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=emailclient&utm_term=icon
https://www.avast.com/sig-email?utm_medium=email&utm_source=link&utm_campaign=sig-email&utm_content=emailclient&utm_term=link









	2018-09-25_Agenda
	2018-09-11_Minutes
	Work Study Item 1 - 2019 Community Budget Allocation
	2019 Community Activities 9.25 Commissioners Meeting
	Commissioner Discussion 9.25

	2018-08-03_BPA Scholarship Funding for 2019
	2018-08-14_Fathoms_2019_Funding_Request
	2018-09-18_RockTheDockFundingRequest




